
 

 

Engineering Department 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager 

FROM:  Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer 

DATE: February 27, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes  MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly 

SUBJECT: Venice Beach Stormwater Outfall Model Update, Alternatives Analysis and Reporting, Work 
Assignment 2020-08ENG for Taylor Engineering, Inc. 

 

Background: Water Quality evaluation and improvement is a City Council priority.  Attached Work 
Assignment 2020-08ENG with Taylor Engineering, Inc., includes the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP) grant portion of the overall Stormwater Outfall Monitoring and Project 
Prioritization Project.  Funding for the FDEP Grant was obtained through a State Legislative 
Appropriation.  

Requested Action: Authorize the Mayor to Execute Work Assignment 2020-08ENG with Taylor 
Engineering, Inc., in the Amount of $160,071.00 for Venice Beach Stormwater Outfall Model Update, 
Alternatives Analysis and Reporting. 

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been 
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes 
City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes 
Risk Management Review: Yes 
Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes  
Funds Availability (account number): FDEP Grant $100,000, Fund 480 $60,071 (Acct. $480-0950.541-
63.00) 
 
ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Two (2) Originals provided to the City Clerk’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Venice 

 


